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From: Claudia D. Raessler [CRaessler @mcm-law.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2008 11:14 AM

To: Amanda Stearns

Cc: Caleb Hemphill; David Bateman; Nathan Bateman; Stan Bennett; Steve Melchiskey; William Lunt
Subject: Mitigation Plan

Attachments: Mitigation Plan - final (CDR) 7-31-08 clean.doc; Mitigation Plan final (CDR) 7-31-08

redlined.doc

Amanda

In follow-up to our discussion, | have attached a redlined and clean copy of the Mitigation Plan. Since the
Schedules are unchanged - | am not resending and will assume you have:

1. Schedule A - the Trail Plan;

2. Schedule B - the written agreement with Portland Trails - (to be provided when executed); and

3. Schedule C - The Leasing Prospectus.

| did confirm with Will Armitage that at this point and with the exception of the Permitted Uses Schedule, the
Council would prefer to see Schedules that had already been submitted.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Cell or work phone 828-8000

Claudia
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Claudia D. Raessler, Esq.
Marcus, Clegg & Mistretta, P.A.
100 Middle Street

East Tower

Portland, ME 04101
207-828-8000 (phone)
207-773-3210 (fax)

craessler@mcm-law.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The materials in this electronic mail transmission (including all attachments) are
private and confidential and are the property of the sender. The information contained in the material is privileged
and intended only for the use of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, be advised that
any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
material is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please immediately
notify the sender by telephone at (207) 828-8000 or send an electronic message to firm@mgc-law.com, and
thereafter, destroy the original transmission immediately.
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